

TOWN OF ASHLAND CITY Regularly Scheduled City Council Meeting June 10, 2025 6:00 PM Minutes

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Greer called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Mayor Gerald Greer Vice Mayor Chris Kerrigan Councilman Tim Adkins Councilwoman: Nicole Binkley Councilman Michael Smith Councilman Kevin Thompson Councilman Tony Young

PLEDGE AND PRAYER

1. Pastor Shaun Sutton, Faith Community Church

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Councilman Thompson, Seconded by Vice Mayor Kerrigan, to approve the agenda. All approved by voice vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- Regularly Scheduled City Council Meeting Minutes, May 13, 2025
 A motion was made by Councilman Thompson, Seconded by Councilman Smith, to approve the May 13, 2025, Regularly Scheduled City Council Meeting Minutes. All approved by voice vote.
- Approve Special Called City Council Meeting Minutes, May 20, 2025
 A motion was made by Councilman Thompson, Seconded by Councilman Smith, to approve the May 20, 2025, Special Called Meeting Minutes. All approved by voice vote.

PUBLIC FORUM

Pam Binkley – Ms. Binkley stated that she is there as a reminder for Hickory Hills regarding pumping their tanks and paying for sewer. She wanted to know if there was anything else they need to do to get this taken care of. Please don't forget about us.

REPORTS

4. City Attorney: Jennifer Noe stated that she has nothing to add that is not already on the agenda for this evening.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

 ORDINANCE 640: Budget Amendment – for the FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025- 2ND Reading A motion was made by Councilman Adkins, Seconded by Councilman Smith, to approve the Budget Amendment. Voting Yea: Councilman Adkins, Councilman Smith, Councilman Thompson, Vice Mayor Kerrigan, Councilman Young, Councilwoman Binkley, Mayor Greer. Voting Nay: 0

NEW BUSINESS

TCRS Bridge and Hazardous Duty Decision
 A motion was made by Councilman Thompson, Seconded by Councilman Young, to Deny
 Bridge Coverage and approve Hazardous Duty but not to start until Fiscal Year 2025-2026. The
 cost for the Hazardous Duty coverage has not been included in the budget. Voting Yea:

Councilman Thompson, Councilman Young, Councilman Adkins, Councilman Smith, Vice Mayor Kerrigan, Councilwoman Binkley, Mayor Greer. Voting Nay: 0

- CONTRACT: Fitness Instructor Thrive 55 Center
 A motion was made by Councilman Thompson, Seconded by Councilman Smith, to approve the
 Fitness Instructor contracts for Barbara Frawley, Anna Winberg, Phoenix Thornberg, and
 Juliana Watson. Voting Yea: Councilman Thompson, Councilman Smith, Councilman Adkins,
 Vice Mayor Kerrigan, Councilman Young, Councilwoman Binkley, Mayor Greer. Voting Nay: 0
- CONTRACT: Friday Night Dance Lease
 A motion was made by Councilman Thompson, Seconded by Councilman Adkins, to approve
 the Friday Night Dance Lease Agreement. Voting Yea: Councilman Thompson, Councilman
 Adkins, Councilman Smith, Vice Mayor Kerrigan, Councilman Young, Councilwoman Binkley,
 Mayor Greer. Voting Nay: 0
- CONTRACT: MCHRA Transportation contract for Thrive 55 Center A motion was made by Councilman Thompson, Seconded by Councilwoman Binkley, to approve the MCHRA transportation Contract with the money change going from \$2.00 per ride to \$3.00 per ride. Voting Yea: Councilman Thompson, Councilwoman Binkley, Councilman Adkins, Councilman Smith, Vice Mayor Kerrigan, Councilman Young, Mayor Greer. Voting Nay: 0
- Grant Amendment Police Department contract 77833-26
 A motion was made by Councilman Thompson, Seconded by Councilman Smith, to approve the Grant Amendment for the Police Department, Contract # 77833-26. Voting Yea: Councilman Thompson, Councilman Smith, Councilman Adkins, Vice Mayor Kerrigan, Councilman Young, Councilwoman Binkley, Mayor Greer. Voting Nay: 0
- 11. JOINT FUNDING AGREEMENT U.S DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR A motion was made by Councilman Thompson, Seconded by Councilman Smith, to approve the Joint Funding Agreement with the U.S. Department of Interior for the fire department. This was not completed last year so we will receive a new contract when this one expires in September. Voting Yea: Councilman Thompson, Councilman Smith, Councilman Adkins, Vice Mayor Kerrigan, Councilman Young, Councilwoman Binkley, Mayor Greer. Voting Nay: 0
- 12. CONTRACT APSU Austin Peay State University Information Systems Center A motion was made by Councilman Thompson, Seconded by Councilman Young, to approve the contract from APSU – Austin Peay State University Information Center. Voting Yea: Councilman Thompson, Councilman Young, Councilman Adkins, Councilman Smith, Vice Mayor Kerrigan, Councilwoman Binkley, Mayor Greer. Voting Nay: 0
- CONTRACT: Planning Service Clark Development Corporation LLC A motion was made by Councilwoman Binkley, Seconded by Councilman Smith, to approve the contract for Clark Development Corporation (Ceagus Clark). Voting Yea: Councilwoman Binkley, Councilman Smith, Councilman Thompson, Councilman Young, Councilman Adkins, Vice Mayor Kerrigan, Mayor Greer. Voting Nay: 0
- 14. RESOLUTION: 2025-23 Public Meetings for 2025 New Location A motion was made by Councilman Thompson, Seconded by Councilman Young, to approve the Resolution 2025-23 – Public Meetings for the Remainder of 2025 – new location changing the date of the first meeting at the new location for July 8, 2025. Voting Yea: Councilman Thompson, Councilman Young, Councilman Adkins, Councilman Smith, Vice Mayor Kerrigan, Councilwoman Binkley, Mayor Greer. Voting Nay: 0

SURPLUS PROPERTY NOMINATIONS NONE

EXPENDITURE REQUESTS NONE OTHER

NONE

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Councilman Thompson, Seconded by Councilman Smith, to adjourn the meeting. All approved by voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 6:24 p.m.

MAYOR GERALD GREER

RECORDER MARY